
 

 EBRD 

 

Economic regulations and the role 

of “Well-balanced Contracts” 

Regional meeting on private sector participation  
in water supply and sanitation in the EECCA region 

Moscow, January 28-29, 2010. 



Objectives of economic regulations for 

Water Supply and Sanitation Sector 

 To provide incentives for: 

– Operational efficiency and effectiveness of investments; 

– Rational water usage by consumers. 

 To provide adequate financial recourses to the operators for:  

– Full costs recovery (O&M and capital investments, and a  fair return on 
invested private capital); 

– Or at least “sustainable cost recovery” (O&M) – for developing countries and 
transition economies, subject to co-financing of capital investments from 
other sources (e.g. from public budget)  

 To achieve a balance of interests of different parties, and  
different, often conflicting objectives of the society 

How successfully the economic and tariff regulation in your 
countries solve these tasks? 



Ways of establishing long-term tariffs 

 As a result of a tender, in which the LT tariff profile was the 
main criterion (e.g. lease agreement in Yerevan City)  

 By the regulator on the basis of:   

– Requirements for the access to WSS services by the 
population, reliability of supply and quality of the services 
(social, technical and environmental standards and norms) 

– Knowledge of the current  state of infrastructure and clear 
infrastructure development targets to increase the coverage, 
reliability and service quality, environmental goals and 
timeline for achieving these goals/targets  

 In the absence of these basic elements it is almost impossible to 
conduct a sound tariff policy 

Are these basic elements in place in your countries?  

 



Well-balanced contracts as a way to 

solve these problems 

 A key element of a sound economic regulation is that 
development targets, rights and obligations of the operator and 
the owner of the infrastructure (including financial ones) are 
clearly set out, preferably in a contract between them 

 From meeting participants we have learnt that many PSP projects 
in EECCA do not meet this requirement, incl. in Russia 

 EBRD together with the Institute for Urban Economics prepared 
Principles for well-balanced contracts in the Russian municipal 
sector, i.e. under the constraints of existing Russian legislation 

 Objective is to promote contractual relationship conducive to 
investment, debt financing, customer service and clear rights and 
obligations for both public and private sectors 



Key  questions considered by the 

Principles 
 Objectives of the contract: long, medium and short term objectives 

 Duration:  what is the optimal contract duration?   

 Ownership of assets: who should own assets created by the private 
sector, by asset categories (backbone, accessory)? When should 
transfer happen? 

 Customer relations: what  are quality and quantity parameters? How to 
manage billing, collections and complaints? 

 Tariff regulation: how to ensure cost recovery and a fair return is earned 
by the private party? 

 Monitoring and penalties: how to measure performance? How should 
rewards and penalties be applied? 

 Dispute resolution mechanism: e.g. out-of-court assessment  and 
arbitration, and a clear termination procedure 

 Termination consiquences, e.g. payments:  how to calculate reasonable 
payments to be made?   



Discussion! 

The Principles are public domain, available at: 

http://www.ebrd.com/country/sector/muninfra/ppp/index.htm 


